2nd Quarter Inspection Report
FY 2006



U. S. Department of Labor (((
M - Activity Data Mine Safety and Health Admlmstratmn )

1. Action: ) 2. Activity 3. Event Number:
ey nUpme ¥ Gl _E _i“_76_2§3____~______
4. Date Event s Date ¢ Event 6 Minc e 1D:
Started: 132006 Finished: 313012006 42-01715
" 7a. Organization Code 20905 T T T T Work Growp "9, Company Name " GENWAL RESOURCES INC
(Mine AsSIgnmenI) ldentifier 01
8a Orgammnon Code b. Work ol 10. Mine Namc CRANDALL CANYON MINE '
(AR Assignment) 20905 Group
fRepot s Tt T T T 3 Areaof | e m T T T
Typc (chcck a. First _ b. Interim ' c last . d Not Appll(;dble ! lnspccllons ;cﬁfg:: 2‘_1;2:;5
c. Outbv ‘,: 4 Shaﬁs/ " e. Surface WV f Surface - i g Company ' h. ATF ‘ﬂ i. Impoundmchts T j- Refuse e
Arcas Slopcs t Arcas (UG) Workings - Records - I’\les -
k. Magjor (I)Shaﬂ/ 0 (2) lmpoundmenl 0 (3) Buildings ¢ (4) Dragline/ ¢ (5) Other 0 \ Mlsccllancous I
Construction Stope Construction Shovel:
L L. .. e e e - o -
m. MMU/Pit Number
) 009
13. Number of
Samples Collected . Air 1 b. Rock Dust 0 ¢.Rock Dust O d. Respirable 10 e. Noise 7 f. Other O
Samples Spot Survey Dust
14, Impoundments/Refuse Piles: i15. Prime Independent Contractor
. C Major Constructi
a. Number b. FHC  c.Configuration ' odes (Majos Construction)
16 Inspecuun Rcsults
| Citations Orders Safeguards Other
, . . Coal ind Coal Ind  Coal Ind Coal Ind
& ThisInspection Opr Con  Opr _ Con Opr  Con Opr  Con
| (1) New lssuances 6
" (2) Ferminations/Vacations 6
3) Modifications/Extensions
b (4) Left Pending
" b. Previously lssued
! 1) Modifications/Extensions
]
(2) Terminations/V acations
i
!
18. Signature and Card Number of Authorized Representative/ ‘7 Remarks:

Right of Entry Person(s) Responsible for Activity | ho rock dust survey conducted. Scction is re-treating.

Card Number

23799 '

J. Key Entered By Datc

MSHA Form 2000-22. Oct. 85 (Rcwsed) Previous editions are Obsolete



MSHA Form 7000-10H, June 93 {revised)

GENERAL INFORMATION COVER SHEET

Inspection Code .EL’_I—__ Event ND.M

: i -

Company Name _ =

e vome (AN 11 Camtyctars nviasss

Mine |.D. Number éLJv i ir 4

Datels} ot Mine File Review __/ —é) = O’é

DStatus ___ Citation/Order No. Date

Dates of tnspection: begunA_'_L‘ﬁ‘_n_‘a complstzdw

Pre-inspection Conference Date g. ~“\M ~ OA
Company Reprewn(alive(l}:—k_Af_K_mA.zAQA&"__

Sirue [Canmsus i TEaTT

Miners Reprasentative(s}
ome
Post-Inspection Conference Date 3-29-o¢
Compan Renremnta!vve(s)é_ﬂwﬁlﬁlaﬁ_h__

f"mg,( ,&QCQ&K PR YRR 4 )zg,:c’jr_-
Miners Representativels) _MQME

Comments:

inspector’s Initials ﬁ Supervisor's Initisls snd Date “ICF
*U.S. Government Printing Otfice: 1967 - 508-470



ine Information Form

Faaet Mine Safety and Heaith Administration
New AN fieids are required (&)
Change The Mine 10 Number is required, otherwise (il out only those fiekis thal have changed
1. MSHA Mine 1D Number. 2. Operating Company Name:
y lal-lo ol sl Grewa:.  Sesguacer FEXe

3. Mine or Mil Name
CZAAMALL. C AN Al DASNE .

Mine Emergency Phone No: 4. Type of Operstion 5. Portable Operation & Primary Mina Type
T L LL L] ot wownersan | ] ndegroana ] Suace [ Facey [
7. MSHAO'ho. Caode: Be. Work Group 8b. Trave! Area D, Nearest Town, Landmark, or Post Office
10. County Name Whers Mine is Located: 11. Stale Abbreviation 12. Cong. Dist. (Coal Only) 13. Milgags from Fietd Ofikce:

|

14, Directions to Operation from Fietd inspection Office:

15. Totai Employees: 16. Schedule of Operation:

I l l 1213 8. Hours per Producton Shift

b. Production Shifts per Day ¢. Maint. Shifts per Day d. Work Days per wWoek ..

e L1 | | | oo | || e | 1] s | L]

18. Mine Status e~ —_ -
New Mine | | Actve Imtermittent ;i Non-Producingi : Abandoned : l Temporasity Ide Abandoned & Sealed
] i . (Coal Only) L] (Coal Only) £l

19. Satus Date (mmvddyyyy). [

20. Types ot W iz being Extracted or P

s. PAmary C oddy Secondary Commodily (Optionad)

. Other Commodities {Optional)

21. Mine Characieristics: a. Applicable o ALL Mines {check all that apply)
f e v MilVPrep Plant T L : Remining Culm Bank/
augec ] Oredge {1 uaborstory {1 MO OpenPwsie [ Shoporvad { ] pefuse Pie/Talings
o.wuoucwmouy cAppiubhbMohlmdNon-«uthuulOdy
st e ] [} moxcwwgl]  cawdral]  Omewen[T ownil] sl ]
s [} Stope| | Heap Leaching | | e Laacting |} Room and Piar |
22. Other Mine Information: a. Applicable 10 AX Mines {check alt that apply)

Date Entered 103(l) Status: (mmiddlyyyy)

1030) Statuacigniion | | Hazard T ] € Day [ t00ay[§ 150ay| | Removed
Explosives Stored on Surface

Explosives Stored Undorgmu\d ] Treasury Permit License U

Explosives Used [ |

o L o ] e s st ) st i [ e o Q5%
o Wines Oni 1200
. Applicable to Coat Mines Only No. of Drft No. ol Slope No. of Shatt Avg. Osily
No. of Produding Pits No.of Non-Producing Pits____ Openmgs ... Openings —— Openings . Coal Productio tore
primary Coal Bed Name " Avg. mine Height (iches) __————  CH42 oo Ared

c.WowWMIMNMMIMMM

Mine Gas Category: o Number of impoundments: No. of Escapeways 1 Surtace: No. of Hoists: No. of Reluss Chambers:
: e Electrowining as Produces Ground : Hazardous Waste —; :
AMCOMIM:] K‘""Lj Part of Miling .. Saikanlﬁ’mima‘j Bumed as Fuel ©....: CthOlBu!m'—] WNSO\“D
Matal Retnery ¢ \ Mechanical Veniitation —  Natural Ventiation ;
24 Part of Milling : Aoon [} W“D for Underground Wine &...0 | tor Undenground Mine -

mmzooo—muuz).wm



1an Review U.S. Department of Labor <(
. ?>

Mine Safety and Health Administration

SHA Office 2. Mine \D

ST T T 4 Cornpany Name

t. Minc Numc
: _MFJ, N i

;. Location {No. and Street, City or Town, State. & Zip code!} -

100! Controt (briefly descrioe)

g Adequate

([0 oeticiencies tn Plan

Ventilation (briefly descrite)

g Ac?equate

[ oeiiciencies 1a ian

Date

Date T Supervisor Signature

tssuing Inspector Signature

"MSHA Form 2000204, Feb 89




921.DAT A

g&l110 p(s48 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
MSHA LABORATORIES - MOUNT HOPE, WEST VIRGINIA
ANALYSIS OF AIR SAMPLES 0(s08
Mine: CRANDALL CANYON MINE Mine ID: 4201715 pate(s) collected: 03/23/2006
company: GENWAL RESOURCES INCORPORATED Inspector: TERRY ANDERSON office: 905
CUBIC FEET CUBIC FEET
BOTTLE CARBON AIR PER METHANE IN
NUMBER LOCATION IN MINE DIOXIDE OXYGEN METHANE ETHANE MINUTE 24 HOURS
33285  100FT INBY MAIN FAN - RETURN ENTRY 0.110 20.91 0.000 0.000 238317 0

THE PERCENTAGE OF NITROGEN CAN BE DETERMINED BY SUBTRACTING THE SUM OF THE REPORTED VALUES FROM 100.00

pPage 1



U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcobol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Pleasc write firmly with a ball point pen when completing
The remaining copics will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detac

this form. ATF officers will prepa

Tastructions

re this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprictor or a responsible representative.
h one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State ZIP Code County Page of
| Pages
[ i <
License/Permit/Registry Number (if any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

3-23-0b

Inspection Results

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violation

s which have been explained to you:

Number USC or CFR Citation

Nature of Violation

Corrective Action to be Taken
(If not corrected immediately)

Date Corrections to be Made
(If not corrected immediately)

S o VioLaTioans OBSERVED

ATF E-Form 5030.5
Revised April 2005



Mine Operator’s Respirable U. S. Department of Labor @

Dust Sampling Program Survey Mine Safety and Health Administration

Date 2. District B Mine 10 Number 4. Mine Name
3-30-06 ot H2.- 01915 Ceoamparr Camwsens *~iwe
&. Company 6. Name (person responsible for calibration and

maintenance of approved sampling devices)

= = =" T e
7. Name iperson qualified to conduct sampling program} 8. Number of Dust Pumps G.- At Dust Pumps Have Been

(in use at mine) Calibrated within Last 200 Hours
D Yes D No

10. Namel(s} of Personls) Assigned to Check Pumps During Sampling ’

11. Results of at Least Six Checks by Soap Film Calibrator
Pump Number

Check

L Tuspesl Cnecerd s T wise

10

Avg

l 1

-

13, FOIAAT o rwwr sy —

1Z. Reverse May Be Used for Remarks

Q Attach s copy of this form to the Technical Inspector’s Appraisal of the Dust Control R, MSHA Form 2000-86.




Rock Dust Sample Submission Form U.S. Department of Labor é
Mine Safety and Health Administration )

7V spot ] Survey

Collector  terry ray anderson (23799) Field Office  Price, UT £.0.Code (905
Ingpector Email Supervisor Email Clerk Email Managet Emait

anderson terry@dol.gov farmer ted@dol.gov beacco.atice@dol.gov davis.allyn@dol.gov

Mine 1D 42-01715 Mine CRANDALL CANYON MINE Company GENWAL RESOURCES INC

Event Number 4476283 MMU #1 009-0 (A) Super-Section  No MMU #2 Date Cotiected  3/23/06
Sampling Area  no sample taken Zero Point  no sample taken

Collector's Comments no sample taken. Section is retreating.

” . Advancing
W' Retreating
Lab " Bag . Sample Tintake/ Hancheld ' Botte No. ; Botte | Dust
Number Number ! Type i Location in Mine -Retumn: CH4 (f App.) : Analysis ' Analysis Required ; Comptiant
{0 No Sample no sample taken o [ I | !
i ! ! . l { , f
] » i
i : | : '
{ 1 . i
‘ i ; |
b
| ; i : I
i i ! i
!
: P ! . i
. _ ' i
! : ; '
! = ! ,
' ! | ! : . '
| H
| } ;
i ’ ! ‘ !
i v | ! ' ; !
H 1 ! i '
. ! ! ; |
! - ’ : i :
‘ : ! ) : . :
For Laboratofy Use Only
Date Received Lab Numbers to Date Emailed
Lab Comments
MSHA Form 2000-156, Jun 81 (revised) 4201715_0090A_20060323.xml Page 1 of 1

)



.Diesel Equipment Inv_eniory

U.S. Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration

&

Apprové! and Certification Center
P.0.Box 251, RR No. 1
Industria! Park Boulevard

Mall To Triadelphia, WV 26059

(Attn': Mine Equipment Branch)

Attention—For sdditional information contact the “Mine Equipment
Branch” st (304) 5470400 or (FTS} 723-1417.

Y. Verify Type {check one} 2. Dote Prepared
O Active Machine

] Delete Machine

F-3n-06
3. Name of inspector 4. AR Number 5. Field Office 1D
JERR ANDE!P!QA/ 237979 AO0F05" - 4]
6. Mine Namé _ - 7. Mine 1D -
CApvaw e HYA-1935

8. Equipment Approval Number {if applicable)

9. Equipment Manufacturer

10. Equipment Model Number

1%. Equipment Type

12, Serial Number

13.DuteWnuh_ctured, R

14. Engine Manufacturer

15. Engine Model

16 Machine Features (check type(s) spplicable)
O McthaneMon'i_inr v

[ 26 Etectrical Components

. ~[] RailMounted

17. Type of Mine {check one} -

gcw

D Matal/Nonmetat

18. Comments:

A/ﬂ ; :.1501“\1’ 1 wg :-’NA’P




. - % /
Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor /‘(é
Mine Safety and Health AdministrationsZ 2 >¢; /;-;t.,,,)
V4

[ -Viotation Data
Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/

02/14/2006 - 0855 Order Number 7282793
4. Served To 5. Operator
Steve Radmall, Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC
6. Mine 7. Mine ID
CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715 (Contractor)
8. Condition of Practice Ba. Wittten Notice (103g) [ |

The #1 South Mains pelt line was not peing maintained in a safe operating
condition. Between 42 and #3 x-cut and $6 and #7 x-cut on the off walkway
side, 2 bottom roller prackets were cut into allowing the bottom belt to ride
over against the belt structure in 5 to 6 jocations on the walk way side and
caused the structure to be warm to hot to the touch. The belt was shut off
until repairs could be made.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) .

9. Violation | A. Heatth [_j B. Section C. Pary/Section of
Safety /' of Act Tttle 30 CFR 75.1725(a)
Other'l:]

Section II-inspecior's Evaluation
10. Gravity:

A. Injury of liness (has) (is): No Likelihood | | Unlikely . ! Reasonably Likely [ Highly Likely [ | Occurred ]

8, Injury or iliness could rea- ) . ) . ! R )

song)ly be expected to be: No Lost Workdays [ j Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty W Permanently Disabling [ ] Fatal ||

.. Significant and Substantial: Yes ¥ No [] D. Number of Persons Affected: 006
11. Negligence (check one) A.None [ B.low [} C. Moderate | D.High [j €. Reckless Disregard |
12. Type of Action . 104(a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation v/} Order |} Safeguard |
14. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A. Citation [ ] B. Order ] C. Safeguard | ] D. Written Notice o Order Number

15, Area or Equipment

Da Yr
14/2006

16. Termination Due

Mo
A.Date 8. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 1030

Section l-Termination Action
17. Actonto Terminate  Repairs were made to the belt rollers.

18. Terminated MoDa Yr .
A. Date 02/14/2006 B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 1030

Section V-Automated System Data

19. Type of Inspection
(activity CoCE EO!

EE=Signature 23799

*GHA Form 7000-3, Mar E (revised) " In accordance with the provisions of the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Faimess Act of 1996, the Smali Business Administration
+ pstablished a National Small Business and Agriculiure Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Faimess Boards to receive comments from small businesses about federal
ancy enforcement actions. The Ombudsman annualty evaluates enforoement activities and rates each agency’s responsiveness to small business. If you wish to caomment on tha
anforcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAR (1-888-734-3247), of write the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409
ard Street, SW  MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Please note, however, that your right to file 8 comment with the Ombudsman is in addition 1o any ather rights you may have,
including the right to contest citations and proposed penalties and oblain a hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission.

20. Event Number 4 47 6283 21. Primary or Mill

23. AR Number

1K



N 44 e
Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor p{()
Mine Safety and Heaith Administration 4'7?’//’&//5‘; Y

*n }—Viotation Data

MoDa Y 2. Ti (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Ciation/

02/1412006 e 915 Orer Numver 1282794

4. Served To 5. Operator

Steve Radmall, Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC

6. Mine 7. Mine ID

CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715 (Contracton

8. Condition or Practice Ba, Written Notice (103g) [ |

hccumulation of float coal dust were present on the belt structure, electrical
dist box and the drive motors at the #2 drive area, x-cut #18 in the South
Mains belt line.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) [

9. Violation | A. Heatth [ B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety ¥/| of Act Title 30 CFR 75.400
Other[ ) '
Section ll-Inspeclor's Evaiuation
10. Gravity:
A. Injury or Hiness (has) (is):  No Likelihood ] Unlikely |_j Reasonably Likely Highty Likely [ ] Occurred |
8. Injury or iliness could rea- ) L . .
solng::ly be expected o be: No Lost Workdays [ | Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty v Permanently Disabling [ Fatal [
<. Significart and Substantial: Yes W) No T D. Number of Persons Affected: 006
11. Negligence (check one) A.None "] B.Low _] C. Modesate [ D. High ] E. Reckless Disregard [
12. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation |/’ Order | Safeguard ||
14, Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A. Citation [} B.Order 7] C. Safeguard [ D. Whritten Notice O Order Number
15. Area or Equipment
16. Termination Due Mo Da Yr
’ A. Dat B.Ti 4 Hr. Cloc
© (2/14/2006 Ime (24 Hir. Clock) 1005

Saction lil-Termination Action
17. Actionto Terminate The drive area WwWas washed and rock dusted.

18. Terminated MoDa Yr .
A. Date 02/14/2006 B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 1005

Section IV—Automated System Data
19. Type of Inspection

EO1 20. Event Number 4476283 21. Primary or Mill

23. AR Number 23799

" 'GHA Form 7000-3, Mar BY (reviseq) AE——.ith the provisions of the Small Business Reguilatory Enforcement Faimess Act of 1998, the Smatl Business Administration
. established a National Small Business and Agriculture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Faimess Boards to receive comments from small businesses about (edersl
:ncy enforcement actions. The Ombudsman annually evaluates enforcement activities and rates each agency’s responsiveness 1o small business. If you wish 1o comment on the

_aforcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or write the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409

3:d Street, SW  MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Please note, howevar, that your right to file a comment with the Ombudsman is in addition to any ather rights you may have,

including the right to contest citations and proposed penalties and obtain a hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission.

W



e

y2
Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor /“/(
Mine Safety and Health Administration £ P e 7)

) Violation Data

1. 2 Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/

| 02/27/2006 1030 Sraer Number 1282795

4. Served To 5. Operator

Jim Pruitt, Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC

6. Mine 7. Mine 1D

CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715 {Contractor)
8. Condition or Practice Ba, Written Notice (103g) [ '

At the South Mains section oil storage area, there were 3, 5 gallon cans of
gear grease half full without the lids put in place. Also there were 4 tubes
of grease found on the mine floor. All lubricating oil and grease shall be
kept in fire proof, closed metal containers.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a)

9. Violation | A. Health! | B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety /. of Act Title 30 CFR 75.1104
Other” ™'
<ection Il--Inspeclor's Evaluation
10. Gravity:
A Injury or lliness (has) (is): No Likelihood | Unlikely ' Reasonably Likely !_| Highly Likely |, Occurred !
Inj r iiness could rea- - - -
Srg:gﬂc; t‘:enzxpect:d tgebe: No Lost Workdays ¥ Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty | Permanently Disabling * Fatal _:
C. Significant and Substantial: Yes || No v D. Number of Persons Affected: 007
11. Negligence (check one) A.None ! _ B.Low i_: C. Moderate ' D. High E. Reckless Disregard { ;
12. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation i’ Order || Safeguard | !
14. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A. Citation 1 | B.Order I" C. Safeguard 7 | D. Written Notice _ Order Number

15. Area or Equipment

16. Termination Due A. Date Mo Da Yr
’ 02/27/2006

Section lll--Temination Action
17. Action to Terminate  Materials were picked up and put in closed metal containers.

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 1040

18. Terminated MoDa Yr
A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock 4
02/27/2006 ( 1040
Section IV--Automated System Data
19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mill
(activity code EO1 4476283
22. Signaty 23. AR Number 23799
4A Form 7000-3, Mar soHreviseu) I——— 1) (he provisions of the Small Business Regulatory Enfoccement Faimess Act of 1966, the Small Business Administration has

_ablished a National Small Business and Agriculture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Faimess Boards to receive comments from small businesses about federal agency
enforcement actions. The Ombudsman annually evaluates enforcement activities and rates each agency's responsiveness to small pusiness. If you wish tc comment on the
enforcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or write the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Office of the National Ombudsman, 408 3rd
Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Pleass note, however, that your right to file a comment with the Ombudsman is in addition to any other rights you may have, including
the right to contest citations and proposed penatties and obtaln a hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission.

1)



/

A
Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor 4 (é
Mine Safety and Health Administration ££ P20 M
—Violation Data 7 v
2 Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/
03/23/2006 1750 Sraer numper 1282797
4. Served To 5. Operator
Clark Atwood, Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC
6. Mine 7. Mine ID
CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715 (Contractor)

8. Condition or Practice

8a. Written Notice (103@)

Accumulations of 11 Rersol

1 can safety solvent.

spray cans were present in the bed of the #15-2
Truck parked in the underground parking area.
red paint, 3 cans liquid wrench,

4 cans contact cleaner, 1 can
1 can lube eze, 1 can silicone lubricant and

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-33) 3

9. Violation | A. Health _~ B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safetylvi of Act Title 30 CFR 75.400
Other, _
Section li—inspector’s Evaluation
10. Gravity:
A. Injury or lliness (has) (is): No Likelihood |~ Unlikely v Reasonably Likely ' Highly Likely |_, Occurred !

. Injury or iliness could rea-

sonably be expected to be: No Lost Workdays /) Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty T Permanently Disabling | | Fatal | |

C. Significant and Substantial: Yes | No ¥, D. Number of Persons Affected: 001
11. Negligence (check one) A.None | B.low _' C. Moderate v/ D. High ] E. Reckless Disregard ; ,
12. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation /! Order _, Safeguard .
14. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A. Citation  B.Order "] C. Safeguard [} D. Written Notice [_ Order Number
15. Area or Equipment
16. Termination Due Mo Da Yr

’ A.D B. Ti 24 Hr. Clock

3 13/23/2006 ime (24 Hr. Clock) 1805
Section Iii-Termination Action
17. Action to Temminate  The cans was removed from the unde rground parking area.
18. Terminated MoDa Yr
A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock
03/23/2006 ( 1805
Section [V—Automated System Data
19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mill
(activity code) EO1 4476283

]
22. Signature 23. AR Number 23799

JR—
HA Form 7000-3, Mar 85 (reqsea)

N BGLUIUAI VG Wiv s Wi

visions of the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Faimess Act of 1896, the Small Business Administration has

.ablished a National Small Business and Agricuiture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Faimess Boards to receive comments from small businesses about federal agency
enforcement actions. The Ombudsman annually evaluates enforcement aclivities and rates each agency's responsiveness 1o small pusiness. ff you wish to comment on the

enforcament actions of MSHA, you may call

1.888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), O write the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409 3rd
Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Please note, however, that your right to file a comment with the Ombudsman is in

addition to any other rights you may have, including

the right to contest citations and proposed penalties and obtain a hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Heaith Review Commission.

13



Mine CitationfOrder U.S. Department of Labor /é
Mine Safety and Heaith Administration £ I A 2D )>
- --Violation Data ’ ! d
e Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/
03/26/2006 0100 Order Number 7282798
4. Served To 5. Operator
Steve Radmall, Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC
6. Mine 7. Mine ID
CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715 {Contractor)
8. Condition or Practice Ba, Written Notice {103g)

In the South Mains section, MMU-00%, at the sections feeder breaker,
accumulations of dry to damp loose coal were present just inby the feeder
breaker on the right and left side roadways coming to the feeder breaker and
on the left side of the feeder breaker. The accumulations measured 21 feet in
length, 13 inches to 3 1/2 feet deep and 9 feet wide on the left side. 13
inches deep, 10 feet wide and 25 feet in length on the right side. NoO mining
activities, no CH4 detected and no iginition source found at time of citation.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a)

9. Violation | A. Health 8. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety iv/i of Act Title 30 CFR 75.400
Other,

Section lI-inspector's Evaluation
10. Gravity:

A. Injury or lliness (has) (is). No Likelihood ' Unlikely iv/] Reasonably Likely " Highly Likely © ", Occurred !

3. Injury or iliness could rea- . - — -

so’:;yblyrl;e expect:d t;ebe: No Lost Workdays V! Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty ' _; Permanently Disabling | i Fatal .

C. Significant and Substantial: Yes ' No v D. Number of Persons Affected: 002
11. Negligence (check one) A. None | | B. Low ; C. Moderate v D. High [} E. Reckless Disregard .
12. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation v Order . _ Safeguard _
14. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A Citation | | B.Order ; - C. Safeguard . *  D. Written Notice _ | Order Number
15. Area ar Equipment
16. Termination Due Mo Da Yr

A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock
03/26/2006 ( ) 0800

Section lil—-Termination Action
17. Action to Terminate

. i MoDa Yr
18. Terminated | » pa1e B. Time (24 Hr. Clock
Section IV—-Automated System Data
19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mill

(activity code) EO1 4476283

22. Signature 23. AR Number 23799

JHA Form 7000-3, mial 00 (s ooy —— provigions of the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Faimess Act of 1996, the Small Business Administration has
Lablished a National Small Business and Agricuiture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Fairness Boards to receive comments from smalt businesses about federal agency
enforcement actions. The Ombudsman annually evaiuates enforcement activities and rates each agency's responsiveness to small business. If you wish to comment on the
enforcement actions of MSHA, you may cafl 1-888-REG-FAIR (1 .888-734-3247), or write the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409 3rd
Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20418. Please note, however, that your right to file a comment with the Ombudsman is in addition to any other rights you may have, including
the right to contest citations and proposed penalties and obtain a hearing before the Federat Mine Safety and Health Review Commission.

Y



Mine Citation/Order
Continuation

U.S. Department of Labor ﬁg

Mine Safety and Heaith Administration

L_Subsequent Action/Continuation Data

sequent Action 1a. Continuation . . Citati

z # e M s | Oderhumer 7282798 - O]

4. Served To 5. Operator

Steve Radmall, Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC

6. Mine 7. Mine ID (Contractor)
CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715

Section it--Justfication for Action

Accumulations cleaned and area rock dusted.

See Continuation Form  *

Section Ili-Subsequent Action Taken

8. Extended To[ , . Mo D3 YT g ring 24 Hr. Clock) - C.vacated 'V D.Terminated ' E.Modified
Section IV-inspection Data
~ Type of Inspection  EQ1 10. Event Number 4476283
. 0 AR Number 12. Date Mo Da ¥r 13. Time (24 Hr. Clock)
__ Ign ature 23799 03/27/2006 0830

MSHA Form 700083, Mar 85 (revised}
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Mine Citation/Order

U.S. Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Heaith Administration AP0 /;;{é)

/A

e

'n I-Violation Data

te Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/
03/27/2006 1110 Order Number 7282799
4. Served To 5. Operator
Jim Pruitt, Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC
6. Mine 7. Mine ID
CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715 (Contractan
8. Condition or Practice Ba. Written Notice (103g) , |
Two five gallon safety cans (portable containers) was not labeled or marked to

identify the contents.
area. One can was at

Both cans were full.
the truck load out belt.

were found to be diesel fuel.

Oone can was at the fuel storage
When checked, the contents

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a)

9. Violation | A. Health B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety Vi of Act Title 30 CFR 47.44(b)
Other __’
Section I—-Inspector’s Evaluation
10. Gravity: .
A. Injury or lliness (has) (is); No Likelihood | Uniikely ' Reasonably Likely | Highly Likety | _ Occurred ~ !
3. Inj iness - - ] . R
njury or iliness could rea No Lost Workdays ¥; Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty | _ Permanently Disabling | | Fatal |_ |

sonably be expected to be:

C. Significant and Substantial: Yes |~ No ¥ D. Number of Persons Affected: (1
11. Negiigence (check one) A.None | _ B.low | C. Moderate v/ D. High | €. Reckless Disregard
12. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation v/, Order | Safeguard [
14. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A Citation ~ B.Order ~{ C. Safeguard | D. Written Notice ' | Order Number
15. Area or Equipment
16. Termination Due Mo Da Yr ]

A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock
03/27/2006 ‘ ) 1120
Section Il-Termination Action
17. Action to Teminate The safety cans was marked and identified.
18. Terminated MoDa Yr
A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock }
03/27/2006 ( 120
Section IV—Automated System Data
19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mill
(activity code) EO] 4476283

22. Signatur 23. AR Number 23799

THA Form 7000-3, Mar 85 [reviseg) ~ I anuol with the provisions of the Small Business Reguiatory Enforcement Fairness Act of 1996, the Small Business Administration has

:ablished a National Small Business and Agricuiture Regutatory Ombudsman and 10 Regiona! Faimess Boards to recsive comments from small businesses about faderal agency

snforcement actions. The Ombudsman annually evaluates en
enforcament actions of MSHA, you may cali 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734
Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Please note, however, th
the right to contest citations and proposed penalties and obtain a hearing

forcoment activities and rates each
-3247), or write the Ombud:
at your night to file a comment
before the Federal Mine Safety a

agency's responsiveness (0
sman at Small Business Administration, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409
with the Ombudsman is in addibon to any other rights you may have, including

nd Heatth Review Commission.

small business. f you wish to comment on the

v

3rd



MSHA Form 7000-101, June 93 (revised)
DAILY COVER SHEET
Date A - )4 =0 b Even NoMHYI LI

Arrived at the Mine __

List Records Books Checked __Z DE',]':; _S;é [T _

L TRELTE o

Departed from the Mine

Accompanied By: Company Representative )
STmve Kaomass. _
Miners Representative _

M)ﬂf

AREAS OF INSPECTION ACTHVITY:

_Eoys- Croeampmars. .

(\AA/L‘JAAJ HA s AL
v

Heirs

TRE- NS MEETING

Inspector’s Initials __—Z/ﬂ'_,‘ng J—J—?—OC

. Page No. \

Supervisor's Initials and Date _

*U.S. Government Printing Offica: 1997 - 508-470

—-/’

SYRBurTRe iae S5 Jab
T _—

\1

MSHA Form 7000-10K, Sure 93 (revised) MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised)
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'
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MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised)
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Inspector’s Initials %

Supervisor's Initials and Date “T7F 2 2T-8(  PageNo. ~a>—-l7r

“U.S.GPO: 2004 - 642 - 912

MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised)
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MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised)
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MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised)
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MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 {revised}

Dna‘g‘ b -046 .

Inspector’s tnitials ﬁ‘
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MSHA Form’7000-101, June 93 {revisad)
DAILY COVER SHEET
Datqa’l_’ fb =V ___ Event No%mﬁ._—._

Arrived at the Mine _ ___ _ Deparred from the Mine___

%E ’_—,’( S
_Bewys _

List Records Books Checked

Accompanied By: Company Representative

SZELKE ,@Mﬁh&r _,S:gfﬂ'_\f -
Miners Representative ___.
/\,éuz.

AREAS OF INSPECTION ACTIVITY:

Eeov- Czawpasy  Cangan/
RBesrs

4(0) (7)(C) .

Inspector’s Initials _ﬁ_ —_—

Supervisor’s Initials and Date _ '_73/{__'7__37'_0‘_ Page No. |
*U.S. Govemnment Printing Oftice: 1997 - 508-470
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MSHA Form 7000-101, June 93 lrevised}

DAILY COVER SHEET
Dmé:&\’_a_é_“ . Event No.&ﬂ 2&2&_
ArrivedattheMine __ _ Departed from the Mine . ___ __.,
List Records Books Checked _

):??fv < =T
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bJ arZ
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MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised)

Dateéij_"QL.—w
—/

- MBpvss, Ta Meap o€ S5,
Event No.mm—-— |I MAJALS =~

Departed from the Mine____

MSHA Form 7000-101, June 93 (revised) I

DAILY COVER SHEET
DmJ"_'IJ‘_ﬂ,éz _

Arrived at the Mine _

_ L_’AL.K LAY IVEVTY.

List Records Books Checked
e
f@ E- SH\ ol W

Accompanied By: Company Representative __

Ao Loty <seere

CESCALEs

Miners Repre:emanve) - AK;‘ ses— (.55 i <t
Aloale. — LA [P Ay X vana

AREAS OF INSPECTION ACTIVITY:
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Supervisor’s Initials and Date ZI! Z 2’3:& l Page NO.A
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Respirable Dust Sampling us Deparfrnent of Labor (
~d Monitoring Data Mine Safety and Health Administration é))

.. Type of Inspection: 3 Regutar B Technicat (] Menitoring 2, Date: 3. Field Office Code:
Eol 3 -22-0b Ao305 - o |
4. Mine 1. D. : 5. Mine Name: 6. Company Name.
’j}*' a§ S CRanoa Carryorns Mine | t&&’ way (Sespuacss, T we
7. MMU/DA/SA: 8. Times Entity/Mine Cited for Excessive Dust Last 12 Months:
0eq
9. AR Signature: AR Number:
23799
11, Type Mining System: ] 12. Mining Ht. : O )
__9__ in,
[ A. Longwan Cut Sequence ~ B s. continuous [] c. Conventiona Inches of Rock Mined: __ "
O 1. singte Dsum 0O i. Tail-Head B 1. Ripper ) 13. Remote Operation of Miner?:
N& O 1. oouble Drum Nm ii. Head-Tail 1. Auger Other (specify) X Yes
O 1. Piow 0 ii. Both O . Borer 0 no
14. Type of Mining 18, Physical Conditions:
D {. Development Face Area D Wet B Damp R m Dry
ﬁ 11. Retreating Roadways E Wet D Damp D Ory D Compacted
16. Type of Haulage Equipment:
B Erectric O sattery [ Oiesel [0 other ispecity)
17. Roof Bolter Type: Number of Bolters ’
D I. Twin Head A. Ventilation » ]
3 11. Single Head . Operates on Separate Split of Air: , J Yes K No
3 1. tntegral I1. Operates on Return-Side of DO: 3 ves A No
8. Is Roof Bolter DA Estsblished? [ Ves Ono C. Type of Dust Control (1. Wet Head {3 1t. Dust Coliector

18. Dust Control Parameters - Ventilation System:

A. Method of Face Ventilation: B. Face Ventilation Device: C. Line Curtsin/Tubing Disunee:_ﬁ';—. ft.

[ 1. Blowing " B 1. cortain D. Is Face Area Ventilsted with Beit A [J Yes Eno
3 4. Exhausting 3 . Tubing
€. 1f, Yes, ity i :
D 111, Both D L. Both et, Quantity in Beit Entry cfm
F. Air Quentity: Longwall (Between 50 and 100 feet of Headgate and Tailgate)
Quantity (Q), cfm Velocity (V), fpm
Location Obsérved Location Plan Observed
Hesdgate
\Ar Headgate y A'
Tailgate Tailgate
Continuous/Conventional/Handloading
s Xrap,
Plan Observed
- € ENO r Feel@ /S oco  ligroua,

. 2 Lawe MEAV (V)

Scrubber® ,2:1

MEAYV (V) - for exhausting only * . operationa! cfm only



19. Dust Contro! Perameters - Water Spray System:

Locstion Number of Operating Sprays Operating PS|
- - Plan Observed Plan Observed
SO > ials 3 RS Sprays Located per Plan
Y6 _|4¢ 748 1J35

Yes No
2. | o sd-4p ls5 | | B 0O

/47’0')1/\12»5(_2 ﬁgfg.a.-\i <

Sprays Angled per Plan

B 0O

20. Auxilliary Controls:

Scrubber Frequency Screen Checkéd:

Frequency Ductwork Checked:

Fan Spray  Sprays Located per Plan D Yes D No Sprays Angled per Plan D Yes D No

Work Practices Describe:

Enclosures Describe:

Other (Wetting Agents; Wetting face, supports snd roadways; ect.) Describe:

21. Are Approved Respirators Be.ing Worn?: D Yes E;No If Yes, By Whom:
. Make: Model:

22. Do Miners Work Downwind of the Longwall Sheprer?:

K/ /4 3 amways - [ Part of the shitt O Never

23. Was the Operator Cited for Violating the Dust Control Parameters of the Ventilation Plan?: D Yes E»,N °
If Yes, specify: .
24, Were Dust Control Parameters Changed During Sampling?: O ves ‘gNo tf Yes, specify:
25. Production {tons): At Time of Sampling: _2 <Y q o At Time of Monitoring: ‘tons During Last 30 Shif1s: ZKO tons
26. Bi-monthly Sempling Conducted By: (3 Operator (3 conteactor  Contractor 1.D.:

27. Sampling Equipment:  Provided By B operator [Jcontractor  Catibrated and Maintained By X operator [ contractor

28, Inspector Recommendations and Comments:

I USE SPACE BELOW FOR SKETCHES OR OTHER !NFORMATION[

MSHA Form 2000-86, July 93 (revised)



To:PRICE UT

PRI TR

++0905- 0001

REPORT 10: MSDO14

MINE ID NUMBBR

42-01715

ErriTY ID 009-0

SAMPLING DATE 03-22-2006

TYPE OF
SAMPLB

NSRS

PRODUCTION THIS SHIFT

299

OCCUPATION
CODE

036
050
053
073
035
a0no

CASSETTE

57622734
57622757
57622761
57622685
57622688
57622767

RESPIRAB

SHIFT: 06
pysT
PIMR  CONC
480 0,386
480 0.411
440 0,408
480 0.467
480 0.724
480 0.334

INITIAL
WREIGHT

497.098
490.922
496.072
503.992
504.658
496.082

LE DUST SAMPLING ANSPRCTLON RESULTS

amﬁu44®‘

WINE MAME - CRANDALL CANYON WIHE

COMPANY NANE - GENWAL RESQURCES INC

.httﬁ*l’i.ﬁ""l'.ﬁ"l.

« AUG. PROD. (FOR LAST 3@ VPROD. SRIFTS]

*

+ SURVEY CONDUCTRD BY _

L

Y YY IR L R A N g

PINAL
WEIGHT

497.375
499.216
496.364
504.325
505.170
496.324

CF
WGT

0.004
0.q08
0.008
0.a086
0.008
0.008

CF DUST
vorp STANDRD

2,00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
1.00

7¥e

Ourdoneon

VOLD
CODB

ialatt..tuan..hohtiqlthahtn.tn.Oohlﬁhoalthnhba

CLTATION
MO

il

|
|

O...Qlﬁ.h'}'.t‘ﬁ‘tlt.t.ﬁ‘f.ili.tﬁlﬁl‘k.'l

»
L 4
]
L
-
»

Yk W

03 11/04



— ——

a Card

- -atte Number
87 622726
© 2, _Mine ID Number 3. Contractor Code
SN o s
‘ (min)

. 4. Mine Name

1

' 5. Company Name

" 6. Date Sampled 7A. Sampling Start Time

GILDEE L

Mo. D Yr. (24 br. clock)

' 78. Sampling Time (min) 8. Tons This Shift

LLT] L )

Y Typa of Sample {select one)
. {1) designated occ (ug) N

(2) nondesignated occ (ug) |

(3) designated area (ug)

(4) designated work position (sur) —
) (5) part 90 miner

© 10. MMU DA/SA

h O

-+ 12. Pant 90 Miner Sampled

o[ LTI

. 13. Certified Person: NOTICE - Knowingly making any false

statement, representation, or certification on this document is
- & violation of the federal criminal code which may be pun-
* ished by a fine or by imprisonment or both.

Signatu

. Lavanaiony miiyo

goe
Signature 1l

+ Final Weight

_ Initial Weight

Weighed By OSP Chacked By Void Code

Date Processed

KEEP THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS

A5 -y




"espirable Dust Sampling us. Departm. ent of Labor
' Monitoring Data . T (é
Mine Safety and Health Administration
1. Type of Inspection: E Regular @ Technica! D Monitoring 2. Date: 3. Field Office Code: :
Enl S-a3-0fb A0 905 - o |
4. Mine . D. : 5. Mine Name: 6. Company Name:
{ﬁ" 0§24 CKAua,g Caryens Mine 6-:51\/1:(4.1_ < = ~C
7. MMU/DA/SA: 8. Times Entity/Mine Cited for Excessive Dust Last 12 Months:
goq = ——
8. AR Signature: AR Number:
S | g na 2331499

11, Type Miining System:

12. Mining Ht, : d )
_ﬁ N,

([ A. Longwan Cut Sequence (J 8. continuous ([ &-Conventionai inches of Rock Mined:  ——
{3 1. single Drum O i. Teil-Head gl. Ripper 13. Remote Operation of Miner?:

Cther (specity)

N& O . pouble Drum N/m ii. Head-Tail [ u. Auger

E Yes

0 1. piow 0 iii. gotn O 1. Borer 1 no

14, Type of Mining 15. Physicsl Conditions:

D 1. Development Face Area D Wet m/ Damp ﬂow

B- 11. Retreating Roadways E\Wet 0O pame O ory ‘ {1 compacted
16. Type of Haulage Equipment:

erecmc [ Battery [ Dieset [ Other (specity) '
Roof Bolter Type: Number o{Bolters

D I. Twin Head ﬁ: ’;: A. Ventilation

[ 11. Single Head I. Operates on Separate Split of Air: [ Yes SNo

0 . integrat IL. Opsrates on Return-Side of DO: O Yes e

O Yes

B. (s Roof Bolter DA Established?

DNo

C. Type of Dust Control

VY,

I Wet Head

[J 1. Dust Cotlector

18. Dust Contro! Persmeters - Ventilation System:

A. Method of Face Ventilation:

T

B. Face Ventilation Device: C. Line Curtain/Tubing Dixtm:_A& fr.

(O 1. Blowing " R4, Curtain D. (s Face Ares Ventitated with Belt Air? {1 Yes One
M I1. Exhausting O . Tubing
E. if, Yes, Q ity i It E :
[J . Both 0 #t. 8oth usntity in Belt Entry cfm
F. Air Quantity: Longwall (Between 50 and 100 feet of Headgate and Tailgate)
Quantity (Q), ¢fm Velocity {V), fpm
Location Observed Location Plan Observed
il DY/ )/
/\‘ 4 Heodgate A_
Tailgate Tailgate

Continuous/Conventional/Handloading

oie KeEAG NG
Plan Observed
L i= @wa o Face (@) (Looo & na,
RM« Live MEAV (V) /b\
Scrubber*®

MEAV (V) - for exhausting only

* - operational cfm only



19. Dust Control Parameters - Water Spray System:

Location Number of Operating Sprays Operating PS!

Sg A < Plan Observed Plan Observed
Yo |y BESPLY:

Sprays Located per Plan

Yes No

ATOMMNIERD SEEag < 2~ | A YW-4a |50

Sprays Angled per Plan

Yes No

20, Auxillisry Controls:

Scrubber Frequency Screen Checked:

Frequency Ductwork Checked:

Fan Spray Sprays Located per Plan: D Yes D No Sprays Angled per Plan D Yes D No
Work Practices Describe:
Enclosures Describe:

Other (Wetting Agents; Wetting face, supports and roadways; ect.) Describe:

21, Are Approved Respirators Be_inq Worn?: D Yes B No If Yes, By Whom:
R Make: Model:

22. Do Miners Work Downwind of the Longwall Shearer7:

A/ ‘4 O Aways (] Part of the shift (J Never

. Was the Operator Cited for Violating the Dust Control Parameters of the Ventilation Plan?: D Yes Ej“"
if Ygs, specify: R
24_Were Dust Control Parameters Changed During Ssmpling?: D Yes D No If Yes, specify:

25. Production {tons): At Time of Sampling: ;l 35 tons At Time of Monitoring: “tons During Last 50 Shifts: 7 ﬂO tons

26. Bi-monthly Sampling Conducted By: E Operstor

D Contractor Contractor 1.0.:

27. Sampling Equipment: Provided By E'OP"“OT . D Contractor Calibrated and Maintained By gOpentor D Contractor
28. Inspector Recommendations and Comments: .

] USE SPACE BELOW FOR SKETCHES OR OTHER INFORMATION]

MSHMA Form 2000-86, July 93 (revised)



| | WATER SPRAY DIAGRAM ,
12 CM 12 (REMOTE CONTROL) !
SERIAL # 5062

SCRUBBER INTAKE PORTS

SCRUBBER EXHAUST FAN

EXHAUST pUCT DISCHARGE
(EITHER LEFT OR RIGHT) |

46 CONTINUOUS Sprays [
. l
2 ATOMIZER Sproys - !

]

Winuous Spray L= i Page 9A



" Dust Data Card ; Dust Data Card

4. Mine Name 4. Mine Name

* 1. Cassette Number , 1. Cassette Number
622767 | 57 622763
" 2. Mine ID Number 3. Contractor Code i 2. Mine ID Number 3. Contractor Code
LA A BRI EDERE
" (min) ! (min)

/‘

e s
CF," Vool AN - AN N FISNE PSR R B VA SR

5. Company Name * 5. Company Name
o o 3 —
TEN 4y b v 8 PR s . /r:E;'!u‘:‘A L. Hf" ro(C e T L.
s T
6, Date Sampled 7A. Sampling StatTime 6. Date Sampled 7A. Sampling Start Time
, -~ 2 o r /, r é\ ~ ?J U URIERIA ll /:‘
Mo, Da. Yr. (24 hr. clock) . Mo. Da. Yr. (24 hr. clock)
78. Sampling Time {min) . 8. Tons This Shift - 7B. Sampling Time {min) 8. Tons This Shift
EREORNMED LTI
9. Type of Sample (seiect one) 9. Type of Sample (select one) -
.+ (1) designated occ (ug) ¢ (1) designated occ (ug) -
(2) nondesignated occ (ug) i {2) nondesignated occ (ug)
(3) designated area (ug) . (3) designated area {ug)
(4) designated work position (sur) - (4) designated work position {sur)
(5) part 90 miner TR S - (5) pant 90 miner ,
. 10. MMU DA/SA O . OocCode ©10. MMU DA/SA 11. Occ Code
[~ ] L] [AR] ~s5]
' T2 Part 90 Miner Sampled . 12 Part 90 Miner Sampled
oL DETIET T - s T
13. Cerlified Person: NQTICE - Knowingly making any false . 13. Coertified Person: NOTICE - Knowingly making any false
* statemnent, representation, or certification on this document is statement representation, or certification on this document is
" a violation of the faderal criminal code which may be pun- . & violation of the federal criminal code which may be pun-

. ished by a fine or by imprisonment or both. - ished by a fine or by imprisonment or both,

) (6)

SSN [
: Si

. L X
: Laboratory Analysis 7 Laboratory Analysfs
; Final Weight : Final Weight
! Initial Weight ' Initial Weight
! Waighed By OSP Checked By Void Code Weighed By OSP Checked By Void Code
i .
. Date Processed Date Processed
KEEP THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS KEEP TH!S FOR YOUR RECORDS

A e | o T \




lalld

Dust Data Card ’ Dust Data Card

1. Cassette Nurided 622688 1. CasseteNuitpif g0 9 KE(K
2. Ming ID Number 3. Contractor Code 2. Mins ID Number 3. Contractor Code
o |4 f‘\"l”{ r [—!L S il
(min) © (min)
4. Mine Name . 4. Mine Name
' i -~ e . 3
( RPN L_J.v‘v/ o AR - )\ SVN LAy C,.-k N gt AR
5. Company Name . 5. Company Name
ETZn ¢ sia AT e R4S S T e TEiv LA WETroosars Tl
6. Date Sampled 7A. Sampling Starl Time 6. Date Sampled 7A. Sampling Start Time
aaBmnRPy e [ an
Mo. Da. Yr. (24 tr. ciock) : Mo. Da. Yr. (24 hr. clock)
7B. Sampling Time (min) 8. Tons This Shift 7B. Sampling Time (min) 8. Tons This Shitt
SN -!*j e S a~Ty T
9. Type of Sample {select one) . 9. Type of Sample (salect one)
(1) designated occ (ug) 2l (1) designated occ (ug)
(2) nondesignated occ (ug) . (2) nondesignated occ (ug)
(3) designated area (ug) . (3) designated area (ug)
(4) designated work position (sur) ‘ (4) designated work position (sur)
(5) part 90 miner I (5) part 90 miner
10. MMU DA/SA Q 11. Occ Code © 10. MMU DA/SA
- [e]elA]
- 12, Part 90 Miner Sampled . 12. Part 90 Miner Sampled
SSN L ; SSN
13. Centifled Person: NOTICE - Knowingly making any (alse " 13. Cerlified Person: NOTICE - Knawingly making any false
statement, representation, or certification on this document is statement, representation, or certification on this document is
a violatlon of the federal criminal code which may be pun- " a violation of the federal criminal code which may be pun-
Ished by a fine or by imprisonment or both. ished by a fine or by imprisonment or both.
SSN (b) (6) SSN (b) (6)
Sigr
X X
Laboratory Analygis . Laburdiory Anarysis
Final Weight ' Final Weight
Tnitial Weight , Tritial Weight
Weighed By OSP Checked By Void Code ‘ Weighed By OSP Checked By Void Code
Date Processed + Date Processed
KEEP THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS ’ KEEP THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS
e & e . /\_r\.”/:’. :/_ - l

(g
U\



———— e —— e ——— e

* Dust Data Card . -

- 1. Cassette Number
| 87 622734

‘2. MipelD

3. Contractor Code

Number
P IERERP;
, {min)

. 4. Mine Name

: _C‘r'\' SN S g

" 5. Company Name

. /\:E,\ 1, {,/3‘1_

(‘ ANV AL NA AT

Fesriwces A

8. Date Sampled
l-"';-: {/i_/ 14
. Mo. Da. yr.

78. Sampling Time {min)

7A. Sampling Start Time

{24 br. clock)

8. Tons This Shift

BERER

Dus! Data Card
. 1. Cassette Number

622757

3. Contractor Code

. 2. Mine ID Number

" 4. Mine Name

. C‘:;‘A.‘-‘,:'-u. L. L A

'_{r YUR4 /ﬂ.\.,\:.l
5. Company Name
- T . St
S W VLIS FIR Wyt Tt sl T

6. Date Sampled

Mo.

7A. Sampiing Start Time

T

{24 hr. clock)
8. Tons This Shift

Da.

‘78 Sampling Time (min)

;

© 9. Type of Sample (select one)
' (1) designated occ {ug)
(2) nondesignated occ (ug)
(3) designated area (ug)
(4) designated work position (sur)
(5) part 80 miner

. 10. MMU DA/SA

11. Occ Code
lolddle] >

© 9. Typeof Sasmpie {select one)

| I~ [5lg]
[ T TTTT]

13. Certified Person: NOTICE - Knowingly making any faise

statement, representation, or certification o this document is
© a violation of the federal criminal code which may be pun-
. ished by a fine or by Imprisonment or both,

. (1) designated occ {ug)

: (4) designated work position (sur)

Ldeld]

+ 13. Certified Person: NOTICE - Knowingly making any false
! ished by a fine or by imprisonment or both.

' {2) nondesignated occ (vg)
(3) designated area (ug)
(5) part 90 miner
~10. MMU DA/SA O 11.
© 2. Part 90 Miner Sampled
= [T
- statement, representation, or certification on this document is
: a violation of the federal criminal code which may be pun-
) ©)
" Si
| LM
- Lo

" Final Weight . Final Weight
. e _
: Initial Weight - nitial Weight
Weighed By OSP Checked By Void Code Weighed By OSP Checked By Void Code
. Date Processed

. Date Processed

KEEP THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS

),("—/ff\ 7

KEEP THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS

: ; ~ -~
. PSRl FaE




MSHA Farm 7000-101, June 93 (revised)
DAILY COVER SHEET
Dam_j_’_l."_-_aé_ ___ Event No.jﬂM}__

__. _ Departed from the Mine_

Arrived ar the Mine |

List Records Books Checked

_%;Sa@—:s‘.___

Accompanied By: Company Representative

S TRvE. TAOMALL — Sasary

Miners Representative ____

A_jg LR

AREAS OF INSPECTION ACTIVITY;
Xor-  Cranvoses _~,CAAL5MZ.___
=0 Mains gy .00

Inspector’s Initials ’T_:_M ﬂ,a‘l
(L
Supervisor’s lnitials and Date ————_______ PageNo \

°U.5. Govarnment Printing Office: 1997 - 508-470

MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised)

Date .2 .:&:Q‘_.____ .
la"‘; P ol C.BeEGur

Olon_ Y- QAMPS. V.

/

LRAVEL T  _So. N aiais

SEcTias _Dasal AT o
eF  SHHRT - MIPS poi
Mg @tr e G

CItzer PRImec oa CAY
'c:;(oé,id- oK.

Cuzex  [Bearneriszs
S:{’RA\.(C— a)d (Qé)

£<)- 134 - j@mv@é’(&}
£ 25

-_:A;uf REAOING YT

nese Sne
\(ELGC,JI\/-L‘ L17{6|
Ages: 44 wa2): 1515
CEN) = )5 253
Y

inspector’s Initials -
P L
Supervisor’s [nitials and Date AL 3 Pege No, & .
“U.5.GPO: 2004 - 842 - 912

MSHA Farm 7000-10K, June 93 (ravised)

Date é.‘.__l,&_" Qé ——

Cusek  Puses oasola

¥, o

_CuEcl // Y et

BRA Easr(a) ars

bozey <, pe ¥

V—LJJT'AHF

EATRe oF <p) . dAu<
7

SEa1s o€ Aly Haezagns

QEBSERVEKO AT Tiong o5 m\/,

Jisl ' V-S20 an-u:- 189 @y

Nuer., uaess Q0. o0
— ey Rack T4 <ecTiaw
-MZA_AK HLLA‘E J‘\JAIF o A

Ao peazacn<c omsesvep.

A G5T o

M
@Aa“msg‘r WET- “ac e
ARES = D&y Yy Dan?
wr

<y d 3’11’(‘%an0. E

“U.8.GPO: 2004 - 642 - 912

Inspector‘s initials

Supervisor's Initials and Date



MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 {revised)

MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised)

Data.zl_&!"_lé.ﬂ____ — Date é:}ué___ —
O , Cp <c g\_- — —_— DI > D
2 AVERALE owats 3 +
< ~W ok by £
of, : — Lasr 30 swivses I4m
"#;!QAM - '/g/Q‘/ _Seciien) Jospu=d 26 ool %y B N g
- ENN SR
129915 ~ J}/°5 — o135 - a;’/rtf 5294 (éz_._\z A on  Par i ‘4\\" :“ &' @\ R W
1509480 - 1/05 — Geryi- y/oa Cac= 499 Toys ar o ;Q\‘ =
La{i—;‘)-é//t;q “’/0)"3}}“‘}/0# TIME  af _SHAMPL e J \\?,‘ u \\f‘ % i
Losy G POa. carEe . ;‘\.n 3
t AN p
S-of ?H %&-hﬁ}\?}ﬁ‘x
N N . AR
AN &Y
o
-l = % 4 g ‘o
L — J1 §
Serays oK L<)= 30 ﬁ ‘
(@3
AYBras 2SR SPBAy ol OS50 _ A \§

= (7S N z=

\/qu'ﬁ,,; 25
Lrecaz 2T 0= 157. <
CEMC 1€ 1)

O 2f¢

inspector’s Initials 7-2———

2 f /
Supervisor’s Initials and Date ¢\ Ve bLs Page No.

*U.5.GPO: 2004 - 642 - 912

Inspector’s Initials ‘__ﬁa

-2
Supervisor’s Initials and Date 2 t 21 Page No, é

“U.5.GPO: 2004 - 642 - 912 '

FPo-vr. &

boo iy - sivLg ‘O
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MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 {revised)

Dete .5 ~AB g
oK. (r4cs< -

MAasd Mg ok, \a
HazaPhs H2RSERI =0
I Fory Owirld 325 cofn< }

. — -

ELEFCTRICAL MALL — L[E.E&Ly_

O L. a0 — MnuT‘uLuf

o~ —_— —_—

=3 =

_CIR’CMAT" LM

L a= Lou A Tos<T ~——
- -

EvAcuaTiodd Lrens —
.{L)A_au;u& DEVICAS F poZ mp=

-~

Inspector's Initials 54’ , »
o/,;. .
Supervisor’s Initials and Date 14 71 t 223—@9,9, No. i
*U.S.GPO: 2004 - 642 . 912

A

MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 {revised)
Date .é:&i:o_b__ _

—
LoRE  HreARAnT®, Vau 135
HMHoxs Cuscys — whmmny,

Lo [FAE (4l orRpEr o
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Crravew 5122797
1280 he - 28 y4on

Accwmunnrion o 18

Age<ol. CANS WE2E

FRECENT sn/ THe Bep

o TEg YW (59 TRucy
FPARICIEO 11V T35  pypNpHsc0

bl CANS ConTAcT Cdeoause
Inspector’s Initials °;f
Supervisor’s Inittals and Date Ql ft J -2 '('OG Page No. é

“U.S.GPO: 2004 - 642 - 912

MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 {revised)
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Supervisor's Initisls and Danm& Page No. é
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MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised)

Dae X = 2R~gf
TS

—,L_-’;:LE__M&AJ@_/_M_IQ& _

i

T

Supervisor's tnitisls and Date

Inspector’s {nitials

Page No. 2

“U.S.GPO: 2004 - 842 - 912

MSHA Form 7000-10k, June 93 (revised)

Date 2 -23 - o4

Except as previously noted, in all _
areas traveled during todays
inspection, DT&I’s sufficient and
up to date. No low 02 or CH«
detected beyond normal range,
Roof and Rib support appears 1
adequate. Ventilation Controls _
in place, Air flowing in the proper
direction and Velocities are
adequate. Clean up and Rock Dust
adequate with no combustible
materials present. Fire suppression
equipment in place as required.

Inspectors fnitials _F

Supervisors Initial. t Pa [
*U.S. Government Printing Office: 1995 -609-287




MSHA Form 7000-101, June 93 {revised)
DAILY COVER SHEET
Date 3 -~ lé - Qé_ __ Event No.‘i.’ 26];2 3__

Arrived at the Mine Departed from the Mine______ _

- ——

List Records Baoks Checked _ -

!AZEEV)‘L'{

Accompanied By: Company Representative _

c&stK_A___A'T_WQQ_D e
Adooy/e

Miners Representative

AREAS OF INSPECTION ACTIVITY;
Eayr~- _Crasoass _CAn.uf@\/_,__-
Z CAn B = 5'5,54.,5- Faa

inspector’s Initials __ j&{

Supervisor’s Initials and Date m 3’_%‘('@ Page No S

*U.S. Govemment Prinling Ottice: 1997 - 508-470

MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised)

Date 3-2= ——C)é

. \A/EA/'Z T2 TanN- Vos¥
AW KRBEAOING K BoTTAL T
SAapmLLE lea’

r—aal —

vy

A\JELpess = 2149
AREac 113

CrEme J3K 349
Borne Tl 3ags

OF AFTHl_smvvwIT — o8

—-/‘
/RAVEL T X~y = 9o
o pMaia lexr

‘_U,ZA.AK_MA;LN'

e

CeTicd sarre (Secoysaes)
ol Ao nazsras oa<szae

Inspector’s Initials -TZ:
Supervisor’s Initials and Date é? ] ,:f 1vy-all Page No. 2

“U.S.GPO: 2004 - 642 - 912

U\

MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (ravised)
Date .i‘ A% -o0h i
(raceme - DT oK.

inspector’s Initials /jAz

Supervisor’s tnitials and Date /‘4 3’77’0‘ Page No. 2

"U.8.GPO: 2004 - 642 - 912



PRICE UT

TO

<\

**0905-0001
REPORT NO: MSDO14

HINB ID NUMBER

42-01715

ENTITY ID 900-0

SAMPLING DATE 03-27-2006

PRODUCTION THIS SHIFT

00
TYPE OF OCCUPATION
SAMPLE CODE
4 304

CASSETTE

57641854

FA‘;U # I %CK 29, 2006

RESPIRABLE DUST SAMPLING INSPECTION RESULTSa ,

SHIFT: Q6

DUST
TIME CONC

480 0.094

INITIAL
WEIGHT

514.034

. Cirfens

MINE NAME - CRANDALL CANYON MINE m

COMPANY NAME - GENWAL RESQURCES INC

RGN E P ON R R AN e R PR CNAASARAGIRAI RO I AN I EALRIANGAIITLELaNIdAe

[ ’ -
& AVG. PROD. {FOR LAST 30 PROD. SHIFTS} -
[ -
* SURVEY CONDUCTED BY -
- .
AR RS IARS RN RPN ARG SIAANA RIS NG REASAMOa I EP ARG A FALIBRUEIDWEIONRIITS

FPINAL CF cr nusT VOID CITATION
WEIGHT WGT VOID STANDRAD CODHE ro
514.107 0.007 2.00

W/

08/30/0C



¢h

*20905-0002
REPORT NO: MSD014

MIME ID NUMBER

42-0171S

ENTITY XD 993-C

SAMPLING DATE 03-27-2006

PRODUCTION THIS SHIFY

00
TYPE OF OCCUPATION
SAMPLE CODR CASSBTTE
8 3o4 57641860
8 328 57641855
8 Jjee 57641856

p;v:w-#'/

RESPIRABLE DUST SAMPLING INSPECTION RESULTS a

SHIFT:

TIME

480
440
480

06

nusT
CONC

0.182
0.058
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